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Subject: RE: Enfield scouts

From: darrenrleonard@tiscali.co.uk

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Date: Thursday, 29 August 2013, 09:56:16 BST

Hi Simon,

 

I still need a copy of your public liability insurance and risk assessment for the space ball. Please forward this asap.

 

Many thanks

 

Darren

 

 

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com] 
 Sent: 28 August 2013 15:25

 To: Darren Leonard
 Subject: Re: Enfield scouts

 

Hi Darren

 

sorry  f or the late reply  thank y ou f or the email as we talked the cost f or the 

 

Space Ball f or the ev ent f or both day s.

 

Bouncy Castles for the event for both days is one kids from up to 3 years old, one adventure playground 5 years old and above, and a 12x12
which is all ages. 

 

I wil l do all of these for £300 this will include a man for the space ball and the Space Ball as this event is for the Enfield Scouts.

 

can you tell me the power for this event and how it wil l be powered.

 

Also the 70KVA generator with all leads and distribution board for Saturday 2nd November in Enfield Town Park, will be a cost of £300 for the
generator plus fuel but the fuel would need to be paid up front which i would say is around £50. the generator has all its Electrical-
Certificates.

 


